Nareka Jacques

From: Lynn Shaw <

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:44 PM

To: Municipal Hall

Subject: Re formation of purpose built pickle ball courts
Categories: Pickleball

[You don't often get email from | S Lcarn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

| am writing this letter in support of the proposal to convert 1 tennis court on Hovey road to 4 pickle ball courts. There
are 15 purpose built tennis courts on the Peninsula and zero pickle ball courts. This is despite pickle ball being the fastest
growing sport in North America and certainly there are more pickle ball players than tennis players in this area.

With the recent addition although not completion of the lacrosse box we cannot count on spots being available for pickle
ball as Lacrosse will take priority and other panorama programs.

Please consider the proposal that has been presented which would see the conversion being financed by pickle ball
organizations.

Thank you

Lynn Shaw
8122 WOODWYN TERRACE
Saanichton

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



